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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hepler, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wyatt, Zachary

Cc: Ferguson, Paul

Subject: DNR executive action

Attachments: 144 .pdf; 19-2971_P2.pdf; 400Trail LRB.pdf
Lis and Zach,

Pursuant to yesterday's JFC executive session, | have some drafting requests for you. I've attached the approved motion
(#144). Below follows the drafting request or each part of the motion:
1. Stewardship Extension. Please increase the bonding authority under s. 20.866(2)(ta) by $42,600,000 to
$1,088,850,000. We are using LRBb0073/P1 as
3. Law Enforcement Radios. Please create 3 biennial appropriations under s. 20.370(3): one from the general fund,
one from the environmental fund and one from the conservation fund.
7. Automatic Renewal for. . . Licenses. Section 348 of the Governor's bill was approved.
8. Off-Highway Motorcycles. Please incorporate LRB 2971/P2 (attached) as a budget amendment.
Chronic Wasting Disease Research. Please draft language to require DNR to expend $100,000 from 20.370(1)(hx)
as one-time funding to research genetic resistance to chronic wasting disease in farmed deer. Require the
research be conducted at a double-fenced deer farm in southern Wisconsin where CWD was detected in a farm-
raised deer in spring of 2018.
12. State Trail Repairs. Please incorporate LRB 3282/P2 {attached as 400Trail LRB.pdf) as a budget amendment.
13. Tribal Gaming Revenues for Snowmobile Enforcement. The Governor's request was not approved. Please delete
the following sections from the bill:
a. section 177 (which deletes s. 20.370(3){ak)),
section 178 (which allows 20.370(3)(ma) to be spent on snowmobile enforcement),
section 280 (which repeals s. 20.505(8)(hm)12.),
section 2022 (which amends the enforcement introduction to reflect the chapter 20 changes),
section 2023 (which amends the enforcement introduction to reflect the chapter 20 changes),
and section 2024 (which amends the enforcement introduction to reflect the chapter 20 changes).

~r o0 T

Thank you,
Eric R. Hepler

Fiscal Analyst | Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847 | Eric.Hepler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1114,/1ine 13: after that line insert:

“(3) CHRONIC WASTING DISEASE RESEARCH. The department of natural resources
shall make a onectime expenditure of $100,000 from the appropriation account
under s. 20.370?1) (hx) to fund research into genetic resistance to chronic wasting
disease in farm-raised deer. The department shall conduct the research at a
double-fenced deer farm in the southern part of the state where chronic wasting
disease was detected in a farm-raised deer in the spring of 2018.”.

(END)
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1114, line 13: after that line insert:

“(3) CHRONIC WASTING DISEASE RESEARCH. The department of natural resources
shall make a onetime expenditure of $100,000 from the appropriation account under
s. 20.370 (1) (hx) to fund research into genetic resistance to chronic wasting disease
in farm-raised deer. The department shall conduct the research at a double-fenced
deer farm in the southern part of the state where chronic wasting disease was
detected in a farm-raised deer in the spring of 2018.”.

(END)



